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Richard Dwyer

From: Phu Van Bui [pvanbui@miemetals.com]
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 4:43 PM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Subject: RE: 2BE-MCG0810 Renewal application

Good Afternoon Richard, 
 
Having taken a moment to review the situation, I wish to express that in the case of License No. 2BE‐MCG0810 and No. 
2007X0043, I wish to pose a question whereby these two licenses were originally awarded to 5050 Nunavut Limited to 
whom the owner and contact person was Gordon Addie, President. At that time, Adriana Resources Inc. had ties on a 
corporate level but not on the 5050 Nunavut Limited level. Also, during that time, MIE Metals Corporation existed as a 
company owned by Gordon Addie.  
 
Due to reasons outside of the scope of this email, Gordon Addie, MIE Metals Corporation, and 5050 Nunavut Limited 
separated from Adriana Resources Inc. No actual sale took place and no name change took place. As of today, Gordon 
Addie remains the owner of both 5050 Nunavut Limited and MIE Metals Corporation. For financial reasons, Gordon 
Addie has made 5050 Nunavut Limited a subsidiary of MIE Metals Corporation.  
 
Given this information, is it still worthwhile that we proceed as per your email? At the end of the day, ownership has 
always been with Gordon Addie and 5050 Nunavut Limited. I know it is a bit “messy”. Please advise. Thank you. 
 
Regards, Phu 
 
Phu Van Bui, B.Sc., GIT 
Project Geologist 
  
MIE Metals Corporation 
Suite 507 ‐ 700 West Pender 
Vancouver, BC, Canada V6C 1G8 
Tel:       604.681.4001 ext 111 
Fax:      604.661.4022 
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: May-26-10 7:53 AM 
To: Phu Vanbui 
Cc: Gordon Addie 
Subject: RE: 2BE-MCG0810 Renewal application 
 

Good morning Phu; 
 
If there has been: “A sale or other disposition by a licensee of any right, title or interest in an appurtenant 
undertaking constitutes, subject to the authorization of the Board, an assignment 
of the licence to the person to whom the sale or other disposition is made.” The Nunavut Water Board will 
require an assignment of licence, assignment form is attached, the assignment would be processed at the same 
time as the renewal; the assignment than be issued immediately followed by the renewal.   
 
If a name change only we’ll require a notification of name change for the file to continue processing the 
renewal application. 
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Regards, 
 

 
 

From: Phu Van Bui [mailto:pvanbui@miemetals.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 11:53 AM 
To: 'Richard Dwyer' 
Cc: Gordon Addie; afzaalpirzada@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: 2BE-MCG0810 Renewal application 
 
Good Morning Richard, 
 
Thank you for the update. Please be informed that apirzada@adrianaresources.com is no longer am operational email as 
Mr. Pirzada is no longer working for Adriana Resources and is now a consultant to 5050 Nunavut Ltd. His new email 
address is afzaalpirzada@gmail.com. Thank you. 
 
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
Sent: May-17-10 10:24 AM 
To: Phu Vanbui; apirzada@adrianaresources.com 
Cc: David Hohnstein 
Subject: 2BE-MCG0810 Renewal application 
 

Good morning Phu Van Bui; 
 
The renewal application for McGregor Lake project I am seeking guidance on from our Director of Technical 
Services (DTS) as I or anyone else has never encountered the situation where:  
 

 Existing licence is 5050 Nunavut Ltd. (subsidiary of Adriana Resources) 
 Renewal application is 5050 Nunavut Ltd. (subsidiary of MIE Metals Corp.) 

 
I suspect an assignment of licence will have to be required from 5050 Nunavut Ltd. Adriana to 5050 Nunavut 
Ltd. MIE Metals.  I’ll inform you of the procedure as soon as I hear back from our DTS. 
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Regards, 
 

 
 


